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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

That will work. Thank you,
Casey

Casey L. Cirner
Miles & Stockbridge
direct: +1 (301) 517-4817 | cell: +1 (301) 642-3450

For COVID-19 information and resources, please visit our Coronavirus Task Force page.

From: Johnson, Nana <Nana.Johnson@montgomerycountymd.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 2:43 PM
To: Cirner, Casey L. <ccirner@milesstockbridge.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CU 20-09; Hearing Date

EXTERNAL

The earliest the Hearing Examiner can do (the 90 day window for the Planning Board), is October 30th will that work?

Nana Yaa A. Johnson
Administrative Specialist I
Office of Zoning and Administrative Hearings
100 Maryland Avenue, Suite 200
Rockville, MD 20850
(240) 777-6663
nana.johnson@montgomerycountymd.gov

From: Cirner, Casey L. <ccirner@milesstockbridge.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 2:37 PM
To: Johnson, Nana <Nana.Johnson@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: RE: CU 20-09; Hearing Date

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Nana – do you have anything earlier than Nov. 2?

Regards,
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
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 11:50 AM
To: Cirner, Casey L. <ccirner@milesstockbridge.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CU 20-09; Hearing Date

EXTERNAL

Good Morning Casey:

Will a hearing date of November 2, 2020 work for you?

Nana Yaa A. Johnson
Administrative Specialist I
Office of Zoning and Administrative Hearings
100 Maryland Avenue, Suite 200
Rockville, MD 20850
(240) 777-6663
nana.johnson@montgomerycountymd.gov

Take 10 minutes to be counted now – visit: https://2020census.gov/

For COVID-19 Information and resources, visit: www.montgomerycountymd.gov/COVID19
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Any federal tax advice provided in this communication is not intended or written by the author to be used, and cannot be used by the recipient, for the purpose of avoiding penalties which may be imposed on the recipient by the IRS. Please
contact the author if you would like to receive written advice in a format which complies with IRS rules and may be relied upon to avoid penalties. 
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